COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nyasha Smith, Secretary to the Council

FROM: Chairman Phil Mendelson and Councilmember Charles Allen 0,4’

DATE: October 13, 2022

RE: Emergency Measures for the October 18, 2022 Additional Legislative Meeting

This memo is to request that the following measures be placed on the agenda for the
October 18, 2022 Additional Legislative Meeting:

= Attorney General Transition Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2022
= Attorney General Transition Emergency Act of 2022

On November 8, 2022, the District of Columbia will hold an election for a new Attorney
General. To assure an orderly transfer of these duties and responsibilities, it may be necessary to
provide the Attorney General-elect with reasonable access to facilities, personnel services, and
other resources and services prior to assumption of the office of Attorney General. This emergency
authorizes the current Attorney General to provide space, services, etc., to the Attorney General-
elect for necessary transition activities starting on November 9, 2022 through January 17, 2023.

Copies of the proposed measures are attached. Please contact me or Blaine Stum at 724-
8092 if you have any questions.

CcC: All Councilmembers
Council Officers



